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Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 5:13 PM
To: Judy Harlow
Cc: Greg Shafer
Subject: RE: Prog/Mod - 140226-EI

Thank you for your help, Judy.  Per your instruction below, we will update the docket title.  Give us a 
call if you should have any questions. 
 
 
From: Judy Harlow  
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 5:07 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Greg Shafer 
Subject: RE: Prog/Mod - 140226-EI 
 
Yes, pls change to longer version of Wal-Mart.  Thanks Dorothy!  Sorry for the confusion.  Judy 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:54 PM 
To: Veronica Washington 
Cc: Jim Dean; Judy Harlow; Greg Shafer 
Subject: RE: Prog/Mod - 140226-EI 
 
Veronica, 
 
Per your instruction below, we will add prog mod A3b to Docket 140226-EI. 
 
Per my earlier instruction from Judy, we will also be updating the docket title to reflect, “Florida 
Industrial Power Users Group” rather than “FIPUG.”  Please confirm whether or not “Wal-Mart” 
shown in the request to establish docket, should be changed to “Wal-Mart Stores East, LP and Sam's 
East, Inc.”   
 
Thank you for your help! 
 
Dorothy 
 
 
From: Veronica Washington  
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 3:58 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jim Dean; Judy Harlow; Greg Shafer 
Subject: Prog/Mod - 140226-EI 
 
Dorothy 
 
The Prog/Mod assignment for new docket no. 140226-EI is: 
A – Economic Regulation 
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3 – Cost Recovery Clause 
b – Conservation 
 
There are NO company codes for either Wal-Mart or FIPUG 
 
OCR is not known at this time 
 
Please let me know if anything additional is need to complete the new docket entry 
 
 
Veronica D. Washington 
Office of Economics 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850)413-6402 
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Crystal Card

From: Judy Harlow
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 5:06 PM
To: Crystal Card
Subject: RE: Opt out docket

Thanks Crystal! 
 
From: Crystal Card  
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 5:02 PM 
To: Judy Harlow 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer 
Subject: RE: Opt out docket 
 
Judy,  
 
I have corrected the parties list in Docket #140226 per your request. If you should need anything further, please let me know. 
 
Have a great day! 
 
Crystal Card 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 
From: Carlotta Stauffer  
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:50 PM 
To: Crystal Card 
Subject: FW: Opt out docket 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
From: Judy Harlow  
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:49 PM 
To: Carlotta Stauffer 
Cc: Jim Dean; Lee Eng Tan; Veronica Washington 
Subject: Opt out docket 
Importance: High 
 
Carlotta, 
 
Please see attached revised notification list for the docket we requested earlier today.  Sorry for the confusion. 
 
Thanks! 
Judy 
3-6842 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 25, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06504-14




